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Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission OCT 2 4 2019

I2 Street., S .W. Federaj Commvn,01.
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Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: Request for Cancellation of Auxiliary Antenna License
WIZM-FM, La Crosse, Wisconsin (FIN 20665)
FCC File No. BLH-19$30527AD

Dear Ms. Dortch,

Family Radio, Inc. (FRN 0002711885), the licensee of FM station WIZM-FM, La
Crosse, Wisconsin (FIN 20665), by its counsel, hereby requests that the Commission cancel the
above-referenced auxiliary antenna license for WIZM-FM (FCC File No. BLH-19830527AD) as
this auxiliary antenna facility is no longer used.

Should any questions arise concerning this matter, please contact the undersigned counsel.

Sincerely,

David Oxenford


